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Tom Roberts

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 January 2023 10:05
To: Samantha Hayden
Cc: Andy Stocks
Subject: Application Fee Request - Permit Variation Application - Maw Green Landfill Soils 

Treatment Facility - EPR/BS7722ID/V009
Attachments: Part F1.pdf

 
  
Dear Samantha Hayden, 
 
Environmental permitting application 
 
Application reference: EPR/BS7722ID/V009 
Operator: 3C Waste Limited 
Facility: Maw Green Landfill 
 
Thank you for your application received 10/01/2023. 
 
Unfortunately we cannot locate the fee as detailed on your application email below, Form Part F1 or with 
the payment reference. 
 
Can you please send a copy of the remittance details for the payment so we can continue to log your 
application? 
 
Please send this and the payment if not already made by 14 February 2023 so we can continue with this 
application. 
 
If you email or write to us please quote the application reference EPR/BS7722ID/V009 on any 
correspondence and send it to the relevant address below. 
 
When we receive the missing items we’ll continue to check the details in your application. If there’s enough 
information for us to begin the process of deciding whether or not we can grant your application we say the 
application is ‘duly made’ and we’ll let you know this by letter.  If we need further information before we can 
say it’s duly made we’ll let you know what is required. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Nicola Waller 
Permitting Support Advisor – Permitting Support Regulated Industry - National Permitting Service 
 
Environment Agency | Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Ave, Parkway Business Park, Sheffield, S9 4WF 
nicola.waller1@environment-agency.gov.uk 

Regulated Industry Team Phone Number: 020 3025 3898 (9am to 4pm) 
Regulated Industry Team Email: PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk  
 
Working days: Monday to Thursday 
 
Please consider this a “thanks” in advance. 
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Every email has a carbon footprint. So if you don’t hear back from me, it’s not because of you, it’s because of the 
planet 
 
Incident response  
National duty communications officer (24/7) | 0800 023 2522 
National duty communications manager | 0800 028 2411 
 
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey  
Environment Agency - National Permitting Service Survey (smartsurvey.co.uk) 
 

    
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Samantha Hayden <SamanthaHayden@Caulmert.com>  
Sent: 10 January 2023 11:29 
To: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Cc: Jon Owens <Jon.Owens@provectusgroup.com>; Burston, Kellie-marie <kellie-
marie.burston@fccenvironment.co.uk>; Andy Stocks <AndyStocks@caulmert.com> 
Subject: INSTALLATION VARIATION - Permit Variation Application - Maw Green Landfill Soils Treatment Facility - 
EPR/BS7722ID 
 
Good morning, 
 
On behalf of 3C Waste Limited, please find attached a permit variation application for Maw Green Landfill - Soils 
Treatment Facility. 
 
Attached to this email are the following application documents: 

 Submission cover letter 
 Application forms Part A, B3, C2 and F1 
 Environmental Setting & Installation Design – Addendum 
 Amenity & Accidents Risk Assessment 
 Activities & Operating Techniques Report 

 
Due to their large file sizes, please find the following documents by clicking on the secure links below: 

 Supporting Document: https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:4ffc249e-72ef-3f34-
aa45-ce085c9c6b86 

 Treatment Process Description & BAT Review: 
https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:56363069-138a-3ec9-8586-fe15e4eb9607 

 Dust & Emissions Management Plan: https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:63952d56-
b974-3a98-809a-9b9dde8c49fb 

 
A BACs transfer for the total application fee of £18,021 has been made to the Environment Agency using payment 
ref. PSCAPPMAWG5193. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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Kind regards, 
Samantha Hayden 
 

       

Samantha Hayden  Caulmert Limited   

Environmental Consultant 

 
samanthahayden@caulmert.com  
www.caulmert.com 

  

 
Mobile: 07960 410 776 

Telephone: 01773 305 047 

Nottingham Office • Strelley Hall •  Main Street, Strelley, Nottingham • NG8 6PE • United Kingdom 

Disclaimer: The information contained in this message is for the intended addressee only and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If 
you are not the intended addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; do not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents 
to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Caulmert Limited or of 
any of its associated companies. Caulmert Limited cannot guarantee this email or attachments to be free from computer viruses and cannot be held 
liable for any damage caused by them. 
  
Caulmert Limited is registered as a company in Wales and England. Number 06716319. Registered Office:  Intec, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd, North 
Wales, LL57 4FG 

         

 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by 
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this 
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to 
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act 
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be 
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.  


